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Note 6 on plan sheet 25/36 includes "The top surface of the existing concrete beam seat is to be removed to a uniform depth of 
1/8" where new concrete is to be placed."  The only concrete to be placed at this bridge is part of 519 patching and the Utility 
Protection As Part of Item 516 note on plan sheet 23/36.  What is the intent of the above referenced note on 25/36?  Under what 
circumstances will removal of 1/8" of concrete at the beam seats be required?

Question Submitted: 5/14/2010 1Question Number:

The "Detour Duration (CLE-133-20.62 Location) note on plan sheet 5/36 indicates the maximum length of time the detour route 
can be in effect due to closure of SR-133 shall be 45 consecutive days.  The Window Contract Table on plan sheet 6/36 

  indicates 14 calendar days to complete all work.  Is it permissible for the road to be closed outside of the 14 day window?  
  

If so, will liquidated damages be assessed in accordance with the Window Contract Table note for time the road is closed 
outside of the 14 day window?

Question Submitted: 5/14/2010

See addendum.

2Question Number:

512.03E requires repaired areas to cure at least seven days followed by at least ten days of air drying before application of 
sealer.  This project includes 519 Patching for portions of the structure that are also to receive 512 Sealing.  The Window 
Contract Table allows 14 calendar days for all work on this structure.  It is not possible to comply with the curing requirements 
and complete the work in 14 days.  Can the 14 day window be changed?

Question Submitted: 5/14/2010

See addendum.

3Question Number:

Addendum No. 1 indicates information referenced in the addendum may be accessed at 
ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/CLE-25176/.  There are two files at this address.  One file includes plan sheet 6/36 
with a window contract table that indicates 14 calendar days to complete all work at CLE-133-20.62.  The other file includes plan 
sheet 6/36 with a window contract table that indicates 45 calendar days to complete all work at CLE-133-20.62.  Which is the 
correct file?

Question Submitted: 5/17/2010

The sheet that has the cloud around it is the original showing the plan error. The other sheet is the corrected sheet 
to be incorportated into plan set for bidding.

4Question Number:

Revised sheet 24 of 36 shows different quantities than the proposal. Which is correct? If they need to be revised, then there 
needs to be an addenda and new EBS files. 

Question Submitted: 5/18/2010

The Prebid question below has been answered by addendum submitted May 11, 2010.  

5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


